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TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
THROUGH: Sherilyn Lombos, City Manager
FROM: Ross Hoover, Parks and Recreation Director
Rich Mueller, Parks Planning and Development Manager
DATE: July 26, 2021
SUBJECT:

Basalt Creek Parks and Recreation Plan Update

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

The Parks and Recreation Master Plan identified the need for future parks, trails, and natural areas
in Basalt Creek. Planning consultant MIG was hired and has started work on a Parks and
Recreation Plan in the Basalt Creek planning area. Up to this point, this work has primarily been an
internal analysis that includes developing acquisition criteria, analyzing potential locations,
conducting a market study, and proposing an acquisition approach. We are beginning the second
phase of the planning project that includes developing preliminary design options, conducting
public outreach and engagement, refining park and trail design program, and drafting a Basal
Creek Parks and Recreation Plan. Staff will present an update on the progress of the Parks and
Recreation Plan for Basalt Creek.

Attachments:
Presentation



